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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 12:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 155205)

Attachments: 05384-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/1/2009
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From: April Vicary .

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 1:31 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Gloria Ross; Timisha Brooks

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Oqo &O /) "'TX
Date and Time: 51512009 1:25:00 PM

Docket Number: 090191; 090201; 090207-TX

Fllename / Path: 090191 paa ord.doc

Please issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS,
AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING COMPETITIVE
LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 1:32 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 536185)

Attachments: 04321-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/6/2009
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 9982087-TX Date Docketed: ©4/17/2009 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8652, issued to
Ygnition Networks, Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Company: Ygnition Networks, Inc. Companies.
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Program Module A18(a);A1e WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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Staff Assipnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6778
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Docket No.090207-TX Date Docketed: 04/17/2009 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8652, issued
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